TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING 26th. March 2018

Apologies: - Huw Jones , Garethe El Tawab, Ioan Jones, Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins

Present: - As per register

Min 4807

Prior to the commencement of the community council meeting chairperson Bethan Walters requested that PCSO 8197 Trudi Scandore be able to speak first on item 7b on the agenda. PCSO 8197 stated that she was aware of the difficulty of parking around the school and that proceedings were being put in place to alleviate the situation.

After some discussion it was agreed that new locations for speed traffic officers to place their van would be required along with the current location and that setting up of a new community speed watch system would be encouraged.

PCSO 8197 was also aware of scrambling bikes and cars had been becoming an issue on the top football field – it was suggested that signs could be placed around the area.

PCSO 8197 at 19.00hrs thanked the community council for their time and then departed the meeting.

Min 4808

There were no declarations of interest in respect of the Business to be transacted.

Min 4809

Minutes of February 26th. 2018 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record, proposed by Bethan Walters seconded by Naomi Wilmot.

Min 4810 Matters Arising

Min 4802

- 3. Hags and County have been contacted
- 4. Documents have been received in relation to the Old Hall from CISWO
- 5. Recycling centre review being carried throughout the county.
- 7. Mrs Meryl Gravell to contact the clerk regarding donation towards a defibrillator

Min 4811 Financial Report

The Community Councils Accounts for the month of March 2018 were presented; and agreed by Council.

Min 4812 County Councillors Report

- 1. Attended Health Board meeting in County regarding reorganisation, reducing the number of hospitals, centralising acute hubs, acute and planed hospital structure
- 2. Numerous complaints received regarding the number of times the doctor's surgery has been closed. Health board to be asked to explain the situation.

- 3. Head teacher of Trimsaran primary school Mrs Sharon Owens to retire
- 4. Requested a waste amnesty for Trimsaran but the offer was declined.
- 5. Co-op grant available for playgrounds brought to the attention of the Community Council by Naomi Wilmot will be completed by myself.(Kim Broom)
- 6. Request for seating to be placed by ponds at Ffos Las.
- 7. Light post number 3-035 has no light
- 8. Following on from the litter pick on the 25 March it was requested that more litter pick sticks and bag hoops are made available.

Min 4813

All documents on the agenda were noted

Min 4814

Review of roles within council –nominations for posts to be made two weeks prior to AGM.

Min 4815

Staff committee: - Maureen Isaac, Kim Broom and Bethan Walters.

Min 4816

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 23rd. April 2018 at 18:30hrs.

The meeting concluded at 20:00hrs

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.

Signed		
•••		
	(Chairperson)	